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ADDENDUM I 
DATE: November 18, 2022 

FOR 
REQUEST OF PROPOSALS 

FUNDRAISING DIRECT MAIL LETTERSHOP SERVICES FOR  
THE CURATORS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI 

ON BEHALF OF 
UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI- ST. LOUIS 

RFP # 23012 
DATED: November 9, 2022 

 

The above entitled specifications are modified as follows and except as set forth herein remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect: 

 
1. Question: Does the letter have bleeds? 

Answer: No. 
 

2. Question: Does the reply device have bleeds? 
Answer:  No. 
 

3. Question: Are we doing fold slit nest for a reply device?  We print 8.5 x 14 size and cut 
reply device to get nested inside of the folded letter. 
Answer:  No slit nest folds. All reply forms and letters are per fed. 
 

4. Question: What kind of mailing list are you looking for?  Do you need a pricing for list 
rental for this RFP? 
Answer:  Mailing lists will be provided to the mail house. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


